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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Initiation of show cause 
proceedings against Minimum Rate 
Pricing, Inc . for violation of 
Rule 25-4 . 118, F.A . C., 
Interexchange Carrier Selection. 

DOCKET NO. 9714 82-TI 
ORDER NO. PSC-98-0313-FOF-TI 
ISSUED : February 23, 1998 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

I. BACKGROUND 

JULIA L. JOHNSON, Chairman 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 

JOE GARCIA 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE 

On May 7 , 1996, Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. (MRP) was granted 
certificate number 4417 to provide intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications service. 

Thereafter, from June 13, 1996, until December 17, 1997, our 
Division of Consumer Affairs staff closed a total of 50 consumer 
complaints against MRP as unauthori zed carrier change (slamming) 
infractions in apparent violation of Rule 25-4 .118, Flo rida 
Administrative Code . This agency has received other complaints 
that are presently pending a response from MRP . 

On October 31, 1997, the Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) issued a Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture against 
MRP. The FCC found MRP apparently liable for a forfeiture in the 
amount of $80,000 for apparent violations of Section 258 o f the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended by the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996. (Attachment A) 

MRP apparently utilized telemarketing with in-house 
verification and welcome package as a method of obtaining new long 
distance customers . Customers complained that the telemarketing 
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activities of MRP led them to believe they were signing up for a 
d iscount plan, not switching their long distance provider . Some 
c ustomers have also indicated t hat they did not receive the 
company ' s welcome p ackage which is a required verification 
p rocedure. 

II . ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 

Rule 25-4 .118(6) (b) , Florida Administrative Code , requires in 
pertinent part: 

(6) The IXC (interexchange carrier) shall provide the 
following disclosures when soliciting a change in service from 
a customer: 

{b) That the purpose of visit or call is to solicit a change 
of the PIC (primary interexchange carrier) of the c ustomer; -

The Commission received its first slamming complaint logged 
against MRP on June 13, 1996, approximately one month after the 
company received its certificate . Since that time, our Division of 
Consumer Affairs has closed a total of 50 complaints from consumers 
for slamming infractions in apparent violation of Rule 25-4 . 118 , 
Florida Administrative Code . MRP responded to some of these 
complaints by stating that it received all the information needed 
to process the order. 

Outlined below are several examples of consumer complaints 
against MRP: 

On June 3, 1997 , we received a letter from Mr. Barry Wayne 
Beauford that his long distanc e service had been switched by MRP 
without authorization. The company's response indicated that a 
Mrs. Ada Beauford had authorized the change. MRP ' s Quality 
Assurance department reviewed the sales confirmation tape and 
responded that all the information needed to process the order was 
obtained. Our staff reviewed the tape and discovered that Mrs. Ada 
Beauford informed the confirmation representative that she lives in 
Jupiter , Florida. Mr. Berry Wayne Beauford, whose service was 
switched, lives in Jacksonville, Florida . It is clear that t he 
telephone conversation had nothing to do with the number that wa s 
switched. Mr . Beauford states that he never received the welcome 
package that contains the postcard used for cancella tion of 
s ervice. {Attachment B) 
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On December 16 , 1996 , Mr . Ernest Jones contacted this agency 
and stated that his service was switched from AT&T without his 
authorization. MRP provided our staff with a copy of the company ' s 
in-house verification tape. Nowhere in this tape or any other MRP 
tape reviewed by staff did staff find a statement by MRP that the 
purpose of the call was to solicit a PIC change of the customer. 
The tape reveals tha t Mrs. Debra Jones interrupted the verifier and 
asked , "This is not going to change any of my phone services?u 
Rather than give Mrs. Jones a direct answer, the verifier answered 
the question by stating that Mrs. Jones will still be using the 
same local carrier . (Attachment C) 

On February 13 , 1997 , Mr . David Wilson contacted staff and 
expressed concern that he had received a call from a representative 
of MRP. The repre~entative wanted to verify the customer's name 
and address and informed him that as a result of an FCC ruling, he 
would ensure that the customer received the lowest rates possible. 
Mr. Wilson stated that he was not informed that his service would 
not be switched until he requested a change. Although Mr. Wilson ' s 
service was not s witched, he was alarmed by the deceptive 
telemarketing utilized by MRP . (Attachment D) 

On February 25 , 1997 , Mrs . Vincent Stellato contacted the 
Commission and stated that she had been contacted by a 
representative from MRP in order to inform her of a new FCC 
regulation. Mrs. Stellato was informed that she could only be 
charged the minimum rate for the time of day she was calling 
regardless of the company she was using. Mrs. Stellato then called 
the FCC to inquire a bout the new regulation. She was told by the 
FCC that there was no such regulation . Although Mrs. Stellato ' s 
service was not s witched, she was never informed by MRP that the 
purpose of the call was to solicit a change in her long distance 
service . (Attachment E) . 

We d o not believe that MRP is in compliance with our rules . 
Accordingly , by Section 364 . 285 , Florida Statutes , we are 
authorized to impose upon any entity subject to our jurisdiction a 
penalty of not more than $25 , 000 for each day a vio lation 
continues, if such entit y is found to have refused to comply with 
or to have willfully violated any lawfu l rule or order of the 
Commission, or a ny provision of Chap ter 364, Flor ida Statu tes. 
Utilities are charged with knowledge of our rules and the Florida 
Statutes. Addit i onally, " [i)t is a common maxim, familiar to all 
minds, t hat 'ignorance of the law' will not excuse any person, 
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either civilly or criminally . " Barlow y. United States , 32 U. S. 
404 , 411 (1833). 

We believe t hat MRP' s apparent conduct in switching PICs 
without customer authorization and failing to timely respond to 
staff inquiries has been "willful" in the sense intended by SecLion 
364.285 , Florida Statutes . In Order No . 24306, issued April 1, 
1991 , in Docket No. 890216-TL titled In re; Investigation Into The 
Proper Application of Rule 25-14. 003 . Florida Administrative Code . 
Relating to Tax Sayings Refund for 1988 and 1989 for GTE Florida . 
~' having found that the company had not intended to violate the 
company rule , we nevertheless found it appropriate to order to 
show cause why it should not be fined, stating that "In our view, 
willful implies intent to do an act, and this is distinct from 
intent to violate .a rule . " Thus, any intentional act , such as 
MRP's conduct at issue here , would meet the standard for a "willful 
violation." 

III. CONCLUSION 

Upon consideration, based on the number of complaints received 
by this agency, and the 50 complaints closed as apparent 
unauthorized carrier change (slamming) infractions , we find that 
MRP does not have adequate safeguards to protect consumers from 
unauthorized carrier c hanges. Accordingly, we hereby order MRP t o 
show cause in writing within 20 days of the issuance date o f this 
Order why it should not be fined $10 , 000 per infraction for a total 
of $500 ,000 for its apparent violations of Rule 25-4 .118 , Florida 
Administrative Code. 

If MRP timely responds to this Order , this docket will remain 
open pending resolution of the show cause proceeding. If MRP does 
not respond to this Order, the fine will be deemed assessed. If we 
do not receive the fine payment within five business days after the 
expiration of t he show cause response period, MRP's certificate 
shall be cancelled. If any fines are paid, we s hall forward them 
to the Office of the Comptroller for deposit in the Florida General 
Revenue Fund pursuant to Section 364.285 , Florida Statutes . 



r 

ORDER NO . PSC-98 - 0313-FOF-TI 
DOCKET NO . 971482-TI 
PAGE 5 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Minimum 
Rate Pricing, Inc. shall show cause , in writing, within 20 days of 
the issuance of t his Order why its Certificate Number 441 7 should 
not be cancelled, or why it should not be fined $10, 000 per 
violation for a total of $500 , 000 for apparent violations of Rule 
25-4 . 118, Florida Administrative Code . It is further 

ORDERED that Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. ' s response sha 11 
contain specific allegations of fact and law. It is further 

ORDERED that failure to respond to this Order in the manner 
and by the date set forth in the Notice of Further Proceedings or 
Judicial Review sec~ion of this Order shall constitute an admission 
o f the violations described in the body of this Order and waiver of 
a right to a hearing. It is further 

ORDERED that if Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc . fails to respond to 
this Order within 20 days of its issuance date , the fine shall be 
deemed assessed . It is further 

ORDERED that if Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. fails to respond to 
this Order and does not pay t he fine within (5) business days after 
the expiration of the show cause response period , its certificate 
shall be cancelled. It is further 

ORDERED that the Commission shall forward any fine payments 
received to the Office of the Comptroller for deposit in the 
Florida General Revenue Fund , pursuant to Section 364.285 , Florida 
Statutes. 



ORDER NO. PSC- 98 - 0313- FOF-TI 
DOCKET NO . 971482-TI 
PAGE 6 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 2l£g 
day of February, ~-

' 
8 NCA S. BAY6, Directo 
Division of Records and porting 

( S E A L ) 

WPC 

NOT I CE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 
120 . 569 ( 1 ) , Flo r i da Statutes, t o notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 o r 120.68 , Florida Statutes , as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted o r result in the rel i ef 
sought. 

Mediation may be available on a 
mediation is conducted, it does not 
interested p e rson ' s right to a hea ring. 

case- by-case basis. If 
affect a substantially 

This order is prel iminary, p rocedural o r i nterme diate in 
nature. Any person whose substantial interests are affected by t he 
action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal 
proceeding, as provided by Rule 25-22 .037 (1 ) , Florida 
Administrative Code, in the form provided by Rule 25- 22.036(7) (a) 
and (f) , Flori da Administrative Code . This petition must be 
received by the Director, Division of Records and Reporting, 2540 
Shumard Oak Bo ulevard , Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 , by the 
close of business on March 15 , 1998. 
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Failure to respond within the time set f o rt. 
constitute an admission of all facts and a waiver of 
a hearing pursuant to Rule 25-22 . 037 ( 3) , Florida Admi. 
Code, and a default pursuant to Rule 25-22 . 037(4) , 
Administrative Code . Such default shall be effective o n t . 
subsequent to the above date. 

If an adversely affected person fails to respond to this o rder 
within the time pres cribed above , that party may request judic ial 
review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of any elec tric, 
gas or telephone utility or by the First District Court of Appeal 
in the case of a water or wastewater utility by filing a notice of 
appeal with the Director, Division of Records and Reporting , and 
filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the 
appr opriate court . This filing must be completed within thirty 
(30) days of the effective date of this order , pursuant to Rule 
9.110 , Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 

- ""' - , .. _ 
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from A.uwli?tc:L MI. CobDaa til: Mid - .. llld ... iWidwd blck ID NIP 08 May 6, 19'17. rwo days b#/tJI'e 1111 ...-... • NIP......_ UpaamilwiaJ ._bill, • foual1 cbll .wnl ot ._ lOIII ct••• caDs llld .,_ CllrilllbJ NIP. MI. Colloaa Ironed' rtr aodfted MRP dill •IOIIJ , ..... ..w. ...... iWidwd ....... 8111boclwloia. .... cbal sbt 
wilbld ro reama ID AT&T. Aa:liaa.ID MI. CoiiDoa. • MIP a;p...-iw Wouuid blr tbaa 

• Scdaa%.9 ....... 

A. c ... c.- s.r.tal " ........... _.. ...... -C J II·................. ··-~·aC I S.W. «5 ' 1 I .............. la ...... %.1.1., ...... 'nlc:a.,., 
~-*-'' 1 .,._ .. : ... $ --....... • • • If ¢£ C J I II • _... J' *· 1M C 1 ,..,...._: ·a-" 'BI' · ona-.-c 
pmrr' cn'IJ.,... n.c:a.,.,wta~lll n t wWah<S> ........ AlP' ' lll), la!M..- .. ¢1 ,.....,_ 
...... 

0 

.. c ...................... c. .., .. 
I Is&............. --··-·-C. ~ ftw(5) ........ 

• IWk:ia W. C:.., ...._. CILJI ... No. IC..f'7·DD'7 (MilS, 1997) (•C.O.. ~·). 

" Collooa Ca .. &lill a 1. 

' 
647877 
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9. oa Autull•. 199'7. 1111 Conaoa Carrilr .._., Cwe••• PIUiic:doa Brllllcb sear MRP a Nocice of IJtfonaal c-.e•• ("Nociceidilecdal NIP 10 l'llpOad wtdda 30 clays wlcb spciftc iafonDidoa f'llll'dlallbl COIMIIioa ot MI.~·· pr1 nhcribld ~ c:arrilr." MD failld 10 l'llpOIId 10 1b1 Noeice wtdila JO *"' or 10 -* • •·-'- ot cim1 iD wbklliD ...... lbl ,., t llltbriwlioL 0. ~ ' · '"'· 0.. a. -- aftlr ill ~ .. dal, MIP ftlld wtda 1111 c._teetoe ........ 10 b1 a tanD .._ wtda cue--speciftc illfQ .._ _.. • dll c• .,..., • '1 - · ..._. • ¥llbll poa.. Ia ill lealt. MRP- dill ilNCiiMd WI. C..'tllfl"l_,.dldordlr _. 00111111 .... p~tp~~wom from ID ,.....,. - ... COlli ... ... ftlnltlr- dill• I 1 ' 3 ...... COIIIpiiiJ IbiD - MI. ColiiDGa a •ric - rw .... a OlfiVI ot "'** II rr&1 • ...,., ... MRP. bo .. ww. c~oe~liac ...._ wa. CabDia's aars t • 11t11 ._hill tww• ...a .. swilt:Jaid beet 1D MltP dlr 1111 .....a e ATAT, ._ ......-z11t ' c> r c:mtlr. Nor*-MRP .......... c-.·. 0 .......................... IWIIclllid '** 10 MIP. sbt im ,...,.., ~ • WIPaepc.,....we. wtD llllfllx•rt •diiiOIIIJ MltPcaalddtlall -~cmilr. 

8. ntS....C z'l? 

10. OD ...... 9, 199'7. dtl 0 I I ......... wriala ~-from Ms. 0.,1 Sowen ~dill MD .... IWii:W ... pn•-=nbldlall dill•• .met provider widlou&MrllllborilldoL • "*'" eO,, MI. !owe a:pletee dill oa or._ May 9. 199'7. sbl cbaard ._ pr rM:~ loll d.._ ..W. piO¥idlr fraa MIP 10 AT&T.· Ms. Sowers sut.qi-IJ dilclo...a dill ... llld bela IWIIcbid bKii: 10 IGP willa D lectivwd blr lilly pbaal bW flwDGTECotpca-.("GTEi,._localt•' 1 Cllltlr • ..S DCICbdcberpl flwD Mlt.P. WbiD MI. So... c:allld ATAT 10 ftad •..., ... llld biiD bmld tar calla Cllrild by Mlt.P u-.s ot ATAT. 1111 .. IDid dillllll bid.,_ swil:bid beet 10 MIP ODor aboa& May 16, 199'7. Ms. So.. h m a IJ [ 1 I ,_, ID • MD••"-*'"·....., iltfoaiDid blr IbM M1t.P "cou.ld 11pUJ IWil:la 0.. bll:k 10 MaP] UDIIII [MI. Sowm) 1m* m. .,....,.Uy" ind"'*na Mr dtiD • .... , 1-.:aa.d 10 IDDdllr ila•• ... • c:anilr.11 

11. Oa S; b• lS, 199'7, dill o- c:.rw -·· ec-nw PIOIICdoa 8racla - MIP 1 NodDt ollafolmll C .... ew ("Nodati clla'IICdlll MIP 1D fiiiPOGd widliD 30 clays willa II** bllbuil!dolt ,......s11t1 dll CD8VIIIioe ot MI. Sown' ~ 

• IL 

' Noac. ot ...._. C: J 1;, No. IC*Z2037 (MI- 4, 1W7). 

• a.,tSoMn ....... CUIIIJIIINo. IC-97·Ul'T7(-t, 1W7)('..._C lllllir'). 

6 
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' 
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~ carrilr.110a OciOblr 16, 1997, MJtP ftlld wtdlcbl Conorn••ioa wbl&~pp~an to be a brief fonD.._ will CMI ll*i& illtonaldoL .au cbl ~,....,., DIIDI, iDIInld at variaul poiiD. MJlP fiBid ID pnMdtiiiJ alppCiftiDI don.,. , • ..,. 1D KCC 111111111 ill *-· 1D ill !.-, MltP....., -dill lr .. aac aaciftld of MI. ~· dlcllioe 110 CIIDl b1r MRP servica aad cblaii•IGIII"'••• Cllrilr 1D ATAT. MltP'1 ..... bo ..... fai1l to addnll MI. Sowta' al ..... dill lllil .. ca. IWilcbld biCt 1D MJlP widloal blr awborizllioiL 

v. DIICtJIIION 
12. We ._. ....._. IIIII IJ4 ,.,.,. •It! 1 ' I iD c a• en will cbl illformal ~·- tDid by WI. CGIIDca..a WI. Sowm. ..S OIP to+ dill Mil IIIIIPtiiill) Ulb6l for fOI'flian for wUital or ieJ I I f ......._fA SlaiaalSI fA IIIII N:l. ... dll ~ ies+oe'a naJa aad ~ c MK .... II PIC ' J II ..,_.dill a. or lbaul Afri12, 1997, May 6, 1997, aad May 16, 199'7, MIP J bJ1 PIC~.., • 1D AwAIIcla IIIII 0'11!. ..-aldll i.D cbl ••• rt "'iild oaa--. fA..._ CGMca'a ..a WI. S...' JWI•ta•crll•• ~ curilr fro. ATAT 10 IGP. 

13. n.. -.... .. ... ow .... by .... CGIIDaa ~dill MJtP .. ODiy llcbd lba ..... I llllllorilldla ID ....... PIC<IIIIIIIia .... Colloola'IIGIII clilaD::e service iDiliiDJ, bul dill WDIIIo lldald ...... bMiuaiD IWtlcla WI. Colloola'alaal dimDce service biCt 110 MllP iD IIIX:GI'dlla wi* Mira - ±Mi aw• M«t ariff pnMa6oL AI MI. CobDoD- iD ......... lllil diM ¥Wid dll il*illnrtl:ll ID MJlP .... lbl I'ICiived I lcalr float ATAT illlbaaill._ dill ._Iaiii diiDwe ..W. 11M a.. ·he~ 110 aDOCblr carrilr. Att. Na. C.. t .... I ..,_ dll ·-a •*-' IWildl aad • c•6ally reaaiDid to AT&T, MI. C... tiiOiibed a.,.,.._ ta. MIIIJifc• ill._ dill if* cUd aacl'llpOCid by mail or.-,., lbl ..... • 1 •0, be awil:lwd blck 1D NIP. lt~Dibailllb MI. Cobooa aociftld MJtP by .-,. dill lllil eM • ._ Nlr1 ..n:.. lbl .. awilc:bld biCt co MJtP sbonly lblraftar. SilllilldJ, 11111111 ~fA .... Sow.' CGIIIf"ie we ftad 1bl& MJtP failed t.o obcaia cbl rwquilill ........... pdar ID aw1t ' ' I MI. So-.' lOIII dilllla ..n:. biCt t.o MRP ill ICCOCdlae wi* Ill - 1 awlel tl'b 1 ck llrifr pi'O¥il6aa. ia vioiiDoa of SecdoD 151 of lbl Al::l aad - c I I ••• JIIC-ciiiiiJinalll .... Oidia. ,.. .. dll call willa MI. Cobooe. tbl ,._, IDII W ¢• .-owldid by MI. Sowm .. ptrFIMM mdlla 1bl& MI. Sowal did aal en , .. WIP tD ........ Iaiii ......... ...tr::e beet ID MJlP.D 
14. ,.. ............. s.-.ua of dll Al::l boiiMaid cbl Conorn•ion' l elildDI va itkadoa prc1 :•P w by ..... II alawftll for 111J llitc a Eilk IOD c:arrilr co submit or euc:ua 1 cbalt ill a lll'bcdblr'a •lr::O. of a prcMdlr of llllpMM ac.,. .mce or 

• Nodal ot ldnlll C t'* No. IC..f7·2.SJ1'7 <-. 15, 19f7). 

7 
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, ...... c Ice"•• CC-III'IIIdMae 

telepbooe coU service. excepc illiCICOrdm:e widl CCJI!IIIIiuioo-pnlertbld vtrUicadoa procedura.,. MRP bas fliJid to providll\'idlal::e CO lbow dill it followed ca.. '4ritk:llioD ~ wba ic submirred cbupl to dll crapl•jnem• •llc:lica of ~ ~ .me. providers. u requiNd by SICdaD lSI of dll AA. For n•••· MltP ._ aot ""D'Wiw.d daM ic IICW'ed ID LOA prior to tfllc:dal clluill ill cbl ~jnem' ~ ~ carriln.u Mortovw. iJl dll fa of dll ~ ..... p of s.:daD 151, w ftDd Plfticulu1y aoubliDI ...... ....,..... ... M!Kk llrift piO¥ilioa. • ., ........ ,_ ..... cbl rilbl WliLIIIn1ly ID swilclll OW'IIIIr blck to lGP ..,_ ctiiC IIClCi£twhMI tr. dll CUIIDmlr, rllblr thaD CCllllplyilll willa dll II** .. ~& .... ~ pi'IKribld by dll Cmn•ioa 
15. Punblr, il ....... dill MIP q; ...., Dlw or._.. .... -... cb11 ill .. .,.,..swia:bbwir Clriffprovtliaa waUl ...... MIPID lwtaca• .,... PICa wtlbaul cblir IUibuiizMioa. ill~ of SICdaa lSI of ... A1:A ..... C hehe'a PIC<IIIall NIIIIDd orden. 1'11111. il ...... cbll ... I hrilld PIC t I I .......... l.all of .... delilllr.- IIIMK>N 1w! ., NIP • 1-*1111 ...... b CCIIII I I I.... -- IDil cbl CO"'I!!iMioa'l nlll ... Clldla. t11lllr lhlll cia --•· w M' c .. + cbll tGP't lfP&IIC .:a.:. _.. ill Willftll or n; I 1 violadaa of SICdaa lSI of ... NA IDII ... 0:-1 I "'h•'s PIC· cball NIIIIDd orclln. ... dill I fail liM.,..., iiWUfl .... " Wtlllo- 1M& Slc:da. 1.l .6.A.alll2.9ofMIP"I 1lri8ll lppllriD llill !Ill--oflell!l ..,.._ aadlr ... --~~~~~ requ.iniDI-. of SICdaa 201(b) of dll NA. •., •-.... Clriff pcovilkD _.... MltP to C'IJIIII ill dll uallwftll 1&:1 of •' ... We bMII MD ID ...... ID dllll SICdaD 201(b) coaccn~~. At. ~inial Mira JIIIIIMIIID dill NAL w wtllt • wbMblr MRP's witt provilioal vioa. s.:aa. 201(b), .... if 10, ....... fun~.-~ .aioD il WUIUI8Cl. 

16. SICdaD 503(b)(2)(B) of ... NA iiFibailw dll C fePw to - I forfeilurt of up ID oat biiaadNil - daa $ doiJin ($110,000) b -=Ia viol .... or IICb clay ot I C()lljmj. vWidM. ap ID I I) •rtnan of a. miiUaL oat ....... lboa•nrl dol.lm ($1,100,000) for I liiiP 1&:1 or failln 1D sa. • Ill ....:ilill dill fortlilun IUiborily. dll 

• 47 U .S.C. I 2SI. 

• .S.. &f .. I'IC a..t Qllw, 1 PC'C W a lOU. 

• s.s.a.a.U.A..MIPTIItffP.C.C.Ne.l ; S1ca1a U ,MIPTIItffP.C.C.No. l . Al ... llbo¥e. Mal r- 'ned s.a. l.U.A.of WUTIItffP.C.C.Ne. l • s.a.l.hl WUT.uf P.C.C.No. ) oo ..c.y 22. IP9'7. aftlr 1M Ul of 1M aw l l' lui~ 111M t'*" a'--
" SH 41 U.S.C. I ~)(2)(1). 

• 47U.S.C.Il01<'). 'ndl .... ,...._ .. ,.._,.. .... (alll ............ d wtftadcw,.a ~--ia ...... ... . ................. , :Ne .... • 
" 47U.S.C. f5QJ<')(2)(a}; 47C.P.l .l1.•. ntC ' I ..-IJ_..illndii"YiddilltaiiiW ~ 10 hi ....,. faftl6an ....,. ....... - ,..._ ...... illt,l ,...._ CIOIILI&Did lA 1M Debt Collec:Qoo l.alpo• IVA of 19M (M. L. 106-114. S.. JlC)C)l, 110 SilL llll. _), ....-& oo Apnl 

a 
647883 
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Commillloll il Nqllired tG liD imD~~~:~~:CRD ·• IIIIUn, cima•DM,..., 1118111.1Dd pavtry of cbl violadoo IDd. willa rtlpiCliD .... ~f dlt --of calplbWIJ; ~~~~ ~ of prior o«e.s, abiUry ro pay, llldiiiCb adllr-. • jullk:ll _, requn ... Por JUpoM of f w~ u approprila fort'lliaaN piDIIIJ ill dill CMI, w rtpld dlt COIMnioe of MI. Callooa'1 IDd MI. Sowtn' ~bai;•rtw.,. CllrilnM rwo ~ .... ,._,........ dltdrclliiiiiiD* IUn'OUIId.ial dll vkW" 'M, • &II IIIII IGP II IR&iillt1 lllbll tar 1 fat1'ldlw1 of (any daaa•e...t doUan ($40,000) far .. ·-$ ... ..,. .... of .... ~··.,. .......... ~ carrier IDd (any dm 'dallla (S«),OOO) far.. ... .. ~of Ms. Sowers' Pl..-....s ~ Cllltlr, 11 r h .. ia 1 ..a focC I 1 of-.., do•"' dollan ($10,000). 61 MJtP wm..,. Cbl oppo1 • , ., 1111111* IWIIaclllllliijW wn ill,.._. ro cbil NAL 1D *"' - 1D fort b I *-Ill ..... - or dill - ..._ ..,_ lbcWd be ''I Ill f • 

17. Wt lllw ...._... 1111 llle d • •' . t Ia c: am *- wtm .. i111c1aa1 cmwpl•tm tUid bJ WI. CGMaa _.WI. Sow.~._. o•le+ .._ ae or._ Apdll, 1997, May 6, 1997,111SW&J 16, 1997, MIP !IJI &IIIII) CWM .. or c:...a I local" ' r Cllrilr to COII\IWl .... CoiiDae'l ............ Pi to .... I ..... c:ariln ...... lblir IUibariDiiaa. Wt ftladllr ,.,.,. dill WIP _.., IIJPIIilld) wlllftiiiJ ar filii Ill fiJ vtoW StcaoD 258 ofdll N:l .. c ..... ndll ... ordlnpwliltc prialuy ~ c:arrilr COII'Ienioal, IIIII dill NIP" a C'l t1 • ~ 1 torflilaw ill Cbl - of ._, r.llo•enct dollan ($10,000). 

11. A&:wdlaiiiJ, rr IS OIDEIED, JUW., scm 503<b> of eo-nmnrioN AD. of 1934. • ·-t..e,•7U.S.C.t ~).Stcdae 1.10ofdiiC aiMM'analll.•7 C.F.R. f 1.10,11111 dlt ..._.,filii • il Sci• 0.91 ... 0.291 of 1111 Cc ,._.,lUI," C.F.R.ff 0.91,0.291. dill.,. I - Prtdls.IDc. IS IlDDY NOIIFW>of ID Applral LiabWcy for Focr.ia&N Ill~~~~-of-.., *' f doUin ($10,000) tor wWftal or r'l ••* violadoa of Stcdoca 251 of Cblltl:lllld 1111 C 'I telm'l PIC<biiJir Nlllllll ordlll'l. 

u. '"'· s.-.,.,.,.,, a * 1/S«<IIal.•fi*C lgtw ·,.,., 12 PCCW1031 o991>. 
• 41 U.J.C.f DC')(Z)(D) • ., s. • c 'ntn'l hfl*it• '*1 I'• • • ,... tnrr fl/ s.... 1.• fl/ dw ,.,_ to r,.,.,_. • ,.,.,. ott••· a Dodii&Ne. tW. a.,._. o.w. pee 97·211 <I'lL lW1 21. 1991> ( .... dlll ... ._C II '1-l'""••llr ...... ill'l w.IM-.-8Dralilllll ......... ooa...._ol._...._ '10 ...,...11..0.000). 
• 41 U.S.C. t ~)(4)(C); 41 C.P.Lt l.ll)(f)(l). 
4 S. 41 C.P.Lft 66.1100, 66.11».JW1 m1flll • Or*,.. ....... 12 pee lt.all 1oe14; UM Or*r. 10 JICC ~tot 95410: ~ S., Or*. 11 PCC 1t.a11 IS'; l'fC 0..,. Ortltlr. 1 pee lt.all lOll.'.,.,..._ ~. 101 PCC U 911: .,.,_Or*. 101 PCC ~ m. 
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FtdlniC1 n., •- cc..-·•r•r•a 
19. rr IS FURmEROIDEIED, ~co Scioe l.IOotlbl Cmnjepioo's n&Ja. 47 C.F .Jtf l .IO,Ibll wilbiD ddfty dayl of cbl....._ of ddt Nodcl • ......._a. Pricial. Lac. SHAU. PAY cbl tuD _,.. ot cbltNupoiid &dltln411 oa SIIAU.. FILl a ~ 1bDwia1 wby cbl ptopolld fcxfeilurllllouJd - .. imp ... ot ......... Ndlad. 
20. rr IS FUa'lliD OltDEIED-. a c:opJ ot 1111111 Model ot ~ UabWiy for Fori'dln SIL\LL II SENT bJ Ciili6oll ..U 10 Toa sm-. PI ' 'N Mfnirwgn a.. Pricial.lac., 300 lrold Aa11 DIM. P.O. Ia& 1000, _, ,.. Nft S.., 07'005. 

.. n. .,, . • - ......... _, .... _, ............. ot .. Jledlnl 
ec I <•c · , w _._.. .. ..,..w· · ._.._. ...... ..-._,on~~r 10 'NAJJAMLNo. llfiiiDOOl. ' II* - ....... Pw' ' cOtl d ....._ .......... 
PedlnlCJ 0 

... CJ 0 

I P.O . ... nc,oa,., llllllllil...,., • . 

10 

~7817 
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- _If ·-~~o..J .. il!33:l.!'.....!*~YII.-_ ____ _ 
.,.._ l505 sn.JI& Cllll.I liST 

~--~-----------------------

c...., MUUQ RAIE PAICIII. llf;. 

...... IKJimM 1761491 ..._ .. 
,.. ..... t lW4) · 111-ZIS2 ... 
._... lW4) ·219-M 

.... tell 

Sa lttec:Nd caertsp111•a 11111411111 cwt..w ' 1 QiiUIM with 1 wttdt tn long cttst.a Mntm ,_ lEI te tt..-. lite ,..tctlll -.cit till c:um.r stites ts WlllttiDrtftd _. wq 11t.1. ewta. 1111 ,.._.to c:arTttr of dlotm. Olstc.t alto hel c:cwavwi witlt hlflll ... "'c. .. n .mc8 •tctt till custc.i' stites ts alto MWfllllt.l _. •••••· Pl ... tenatftlte thts sentc:e. PlHM tMIItttlte tilts-""'· CGIItlct tM wstc.r ... prowt• • wttJt • dltatled wttttlt ,.....-t tllltl_,.lll ...,..,. _. ...,uCiblt crtdtts ,... Peg1ng, Yotce-11111 _. wttdttlll fwl, • wn • ill ld,JIIstaant of rites to ttwt of tile custa.rs ,.,..,.. <*Tt• 111J till Me •law. 

IZ/ll/97 llcehwd ,...rt wttlt -.1.-ttcll _. liPid lM. A ~ of t .. ,...rt .-s sent to U. eust...-. 

07/te/97 Rfttewd contawts of t~P~ wttll c.ttwt . Custc.r statn ·te.t • dan not know ·Adllelufort• . c.t_. ltatft • ts stnglw _. lhn alon. _. thlt he ts the only one MhortiM to ..U a dwlge tn sentc:e. Cust...- dentn thts IUt..,..tzatton. Cust...- will .-.t hts btlls to the ec.tsston to be rer1ted by the a.p~nJ. Custa.r ts stt11 betng btl led fOf' P198' and votc:e •tl servtc:es. Custa.r stites thlt he """" rec:etwd 1 .,.,-. Cust...- stetes he nne.- r«etved a wla.e piCtiCJI ,,.. the cmpeny. 

07/14/97 Rec~twd custa.er ' s btlls ,,.. prfferred cerrttr and fro. Mtnt~ Rat~ 

._., ... 1767491 -

-.IU..J._ 2:1S"" - .Q§[llLC); 

•• m.._. ... ..,.._F..DAJ..___ - .o6/24/9l 

·--~-..J,..UIII!!ll!lli......-----

ct ...... JU._ .... 08/22(97 .... , ...... _.... _____ _ 
COIIICM&it UQOKST 

PLORmA PUBLIC 
SDVICB 

COI81ISSIOII 

PLEA..: IUnJDC THIS ro~~ae WIT11 afl'Oa"T OF AC J1CJN lU: 

E11en Plendl 

IU : 07/10/97 
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Prtctng for rweting. 

c....., "I.I!Ut BAlE PBICUij. ltP; . 

07/15197 FAX 10 CO. SH AnM:IID llllS _, II(Mlt M.l CM.LS 10 1t£ Mlt Cf' CUSTtiD'S Pt&~ C.Ja. fUASE CDF-. MIUIT Cf' CIDIT Mm nE lDIIIMTJ .. CF MD - .. Cl MIL SOtJClS. fUASE S.OT A lVAll£0 tltiTTDI REPmT VllH ~ICAa£ c:E»m 1Y nutDY • .MY 24. 1997. 

0711.5197 FAX 10 CO. Will .,._ IS MST liE __,llli IE·MTIIIi CF QIS1UD'S IIW. PUA'5E MJWJDE A DETAilED tama ....- JJa.ellli llfft.ICMl£ cm»m IY FRIIMY. UIJST 1. 1997. 

01114197 CEITJFim MIL 10 CO. y_. rtpart ts pllt dllt. Pl ... prowtdl 1 Maned wttten rtpart tnclllltng 111 IIIPltCIItle crldtts bJ...._sdiJ. -.st 20. 1997. 

01120197 Celled~ to alaht rlpal't. ltft ..... 

08/21197 C11led ~to alatn rtpart. ltft ..SIIIf. 

08121/97 ~ ctlled beet to ipOlogtm far dlliJ. Report wtll be sent wt1 fu by 4:30 EST. 

08/21/97 Recetftd report wtth eJq»l-tton & 1165.62 credtt. 

08/22/97 Closed v11 telephone converSitton wtth the custc.er. Custc.r IIJPNrS sattsfted. 

...... .... 1767491 
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Auplt ll, 1997 

EllenP!adl 
Florida PubUc s.w:. c ,.,, ..... 
2'40 Sblmlrd Olt BML . 
TaU--. n. 32399-0150 

RE: Mr. 11an7 w.,.. ._ .... 
1116749 

Oar Ma. PltDdl: 

•• 

This len• iu follow~"' our ..U.caa•••he • wbk:la liiDe wa dilcuMd die~ 
issued to the &bow !NQiiaMd cu.._, lA campUince will CNr -c ....... ~ 
Guraa ... PoUcy, .. MRP hu Nimbamld Mr. a.atart aiCIIII of $165.62 f« ay PIC &a he 
iDcwTcd.. aloaa wilb rbl cWflnla ill,_ dlqld-.... wu IDd bis amaa cam.. This 
rei.mtu.meal COillilll of$33.90 lllliled OD 711 5/f1'1, SS6.l61111iW OD 7f24197,111d 175.46 JDiiled 
on 1n.,t97. 

I bopt this iA!onua&iOD is bUptul in r..olvia& 101 cararD~ you m.y haw. II you have lilY 
qucsrioaa. feel NIO caJI~~~e ~ 

l
inurdy, 

- ~ 
Gam&IO 

Casroaaw Can Mlaallr 
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"'"0 8M'ry Wlynt BtiUfort 
3505 Stuf't)rtdgt Ctrclt. Wilt 
J~eisonv111t. FL 322"·6187 

Oear Mr . BtiUfort: 

""" 26. 1997 

Thri you f OI' 1011' I'ICiftt lttttr c:oramtng ft1nt- Rite Pr1c1ng. Inc: 

Wt w111 loot tnto tftl •tter 10U outltned. id¥1St tN CQIIPin1 to cont~et you to reso 1 ¥t tftl pr'CD 1•. ns ,...nrt u. ~ to prow;~ u. F10M dl Pub I tc Serv1ct ca.tsst on wtttl 1 1tttlr outltmng t ts resolutton of tftl •tttr. 

If you hiVt 1111 CJ*ttons . I Clrl be t"'ICi.d at 1 ·800·~·3552 . 

HEP:e.e 

Stnttrely. 

f_ (_£_" ~L, .. ~~ 
Elltn Plendl .. 
Regulatory Sptcta1 tst I 
Otv.tston of Cons~ Affa1rs 

C \m'AL CIU'll ~ CE'nU • U4t S141.JN.UD O.U: avo • TAU..~ n. l ll .. .llt!O ..,. . ..-..-~ . ....... , ... ~ ,_.,. ._ •.--. ··o,, ..c- · , r , ... . , r. 
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Welcome to enhanced 
long distance savings 

comparing the prevailing 
rates of AT&T, MCI, 

and Sprint! 

~on your dedllon m ~your 

l0t13 ditratQ.wnce lftd ~ m Mininun 

R.trt Priclna. Inc! As discuaed by telephone. 

Minimum ~ Priclnt will lAilY ill ~ ~ 
counts on all your i,.,.._ 1ont diara calli. 

Your MINmum bit Pridfts, Inc. rU1 ciiiCIDUIII 

will appur on your Jona ..._.lmaklt .... 
trtd with your local phone IIIII. Throuah 

Mini~um bit 'ricin .. a discount of atltllt 

2 s% oH prnalllna nati~ ·carritt rata II 

alwayt adUe¥14t• Yout .on.· dtance callt wlll 

COIIIIftUe 110 be cornpl-.1 fl!l/lhe type ol hWt 

qu&liry dipal flblr ~ networila lftd opnDI 

yo-o~'ve become ICX'•eened.eo. ~ late 

Pricina ... ..._. ......... bach~ 
cost controlllld tht Cllln\i•lilla ol rwn1amt CN 

chiCk ttvou;l your local phone companyt 

•r·,- I•Ut.o<l• ..... '"--'Wilftell 

f •·-t M (If •~N .............. ,.,~-
11 ~ 

:.---~-.. t .--. .. ~OC~JJ4.t..O-•-.a 

25 o/o Discounts 
Without Restrictions! 

No Commitments! 
No Monthly Fees! 
No Calling Circles! 

~ ... bill'"~ c:ompll'l'f and dif. 

count '*" Clft be conMinl. lnltlllpnt bvytn 

diOOII Minimum lt.- "klfll, Inc., one ollhe. 

nadon'l ,..... .,owlnt ... dlteanct dltcount 

.... providers. UtiiDit ... COlt pridna toll· 

ware c.a~ the mOlt ptiYaltnl natJonaJ 

ant.,.._ ol AT6T, MO. llld Sprint. with 25~ 

....... cllcauMI. Minimum-~ sfo. 
vldel the unbe ..... comblllldon you'yt been 

~fort '!bur Mininun .. ~ llwoice 

dtiMred wWt your loc:ll phoN bil, .,. you the 

rnanaeament lnformadon llld convenienca you 

wanL least cott ratlna. comparlna multiple 

c:arrilr,....., r- you the Simp you ntedl 

~reduced raiii..W:. order os cuntn~ly 

beins proc..-1. YOUt diiCOUIICJ ~ld 

belin In approa~ 20 dl)'l. Thn 

is no Iii" up t. or moncilly ch11p 

for the Minimum !We l'ftcll'l 
MtVict and any lou! compatl)' PIC 

COlt i • reimbur-sed upon request. 

If you have any questions 
in the muntime ... 
Pltut aU us at 
1-8()().408-8998 

Of rel\lm the enclottd 
pomp paid card. 
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904-771-7192 
Ada 
BWa-dblt 
1906211nia Dr. 
Jupiw FL ll477 

O..Aa 

Cel'tified I 
I 112 .UI 751 

'"**,_.,,..._...._......., w ... ._.. .. ,......,..na .. ...,.,.._..,. 
.. uw. ............................................ hi ......... ,.. 
•f* _,.._........,..ATAT,MCI,_..,... Y .. 21" ....._..,..,_..,. ............ .....-,.... .. _..... .. ,. .. .,......_,..o...-.rs r 1 ...... s.m... .............. _._, I ............. ,..~~~.-.~~~wtda ' ,.. ............... ,. __ ol...,.....,_ ... wrtlllf Ia .. ,_., Maldtlcouala 

oa IOCIII.U.U.will.. dnlr,..nw•,..•-•• '-' ,._....-Y....,... ...... 
lllMdidoaiD...._. .... tiJI :._,__, .... -...afti:I~T ..... 
CaN. ..... ,.. ............ ow. ...... ,.,,....,._ ... ,.,.,. ............. ....,...,.,..._....._ ... ....,._.,n .. ne,_ .. ...,. ... ..,..._.,.-..s Ta 
a~ ct.a ... ttl • cMriil. ...... ,_.,.. ftl:l !'fO.«JJtCCIA&GI T ..... C.... if )'Oil haw 
nauJrlldy ._-. LiU,.. --~ dh ... dill....,-* GOal ilady 11111-.y calla )'Oil 

maU widt ,.. ........ llliW J• call Ia ...... ,_,--' 

Flullr ............ ,... .... ,.. .... ,........ ...... ., ... .,.~c,. .. ,ro• 
........... ,... ..., • na .,.., .................. n..la •ll:liVIIiae,. Of lbippina (Oil 

and your,........_ na ..u.u..d ...-.1M ¥oiDe ..U lbr lO daytl Aftlw your flnl BU month 
of wwiol, )'011 1Mf ..._ • ...., lllllill fDr a ....a, r. alSII.9S « I'IIWft die..,.. a no furtMI' 
obllpdoll- v .. ,... ........... ......, .._,.._ dllrtaa ... ,.... ....... N'ller II 
~ ....... ..,... 
Tllenan • _..., ..,_...._ .. ,_kll:e•, .,-._drdlllwdle ....aGafyoar 
M--.. a. ...... 21" ....... 1M -.yloal ~PIC cbqlln mmbunad upc~~~rtquat. 
To_..,_ • I $ I~ ed-1*-.:ac., dill local ... COIIIJIIIIY will be ootintcl 
1•-.acaJiy ...... ,.. MI.P ~ .. ~ -.y ~dlaqll 10 your ICCOIUIC. 
MJU"S ....., ................... ,.. ....., • .,.., cuatkde& T1le llillll major c.amtt 
tedlaa6ot:J, --,., ....... ~ IDd dilcouallll'8 aow youn. W.-.al 

:t;.i~ 
Trxy A. Davia · 
Cu110m• Service~ 

En,losuns: Wtlcoma ~ 

en..._ AT&T. MCL • S,.W Mile-,... ''"' ! j .. , ·-----! MU~ .. IIw will! tiM ' CC. 
T ........ ~ 

••t.o. ....... ,., -· Slt.tJ "'~ Cbvte. 
Allew. • ., .. (« ... ..,.. 

-----·· 
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. . ~ MRP lui ... M¥enl .......... COIItMI Mr • .......,_ dill..._,, Betr"tr, 
tta .. aneapaU.. INea ... cc•fll&. 

l bolle dlil ~die IX!alliw Quality A...a IDd COIIII'Ol ~ uau.t by MJUt 
to iDan ~ onMr .-.;-. "-" iD aaiDd- proplr ..... bildua -.r- to 
tbe MRP ...,.._to IWitdl Mr. a-dan's ..W. b7 AAk a..lln oe 216197. At t1u1 
liiDI. Ma. a-doc1-. .ad two llpKi1lc quallioal la ........ die ..... tzldua 
..... far. C'Cilr ca.ca. wllida ....... ,.. .. n. ---."Do,.. ... 
tbeaulboril7tolfllftMdllldl•= • ~~--...w · .... .......,n. -.oada.--. .. Doyw"' n•dd•a=' .... ,...wWberrrrr-.your 
wdiiiJilc C'Cilr ...._ ATAT, Mel, s,a.. • Wlllllto-,._ ~ dlloouarr 
Ma. a.-loft .......... ~ MaP If ........... '-* ... ..., .w.. F..-...,1111.._ 11: ,..__.,_;.t <·-a-adladlllfollow• 
wato.l._,..__vtaOIIdlldUS-'ltoMLI 'r'l--15.,._ 
.......... s .... "-1111111• 1 

Nefti¢ t' .. la~' wldl o. "C....._ I 1 • 1 I G..,... PllcJ,• 
MaPwWa I '••Mr. ...... llr_,PIC .... ......._ .. .._.,_ c:blrlld ..._MJ.P ... IIilc:m.-.... ._..n._ ... .,......., ~ 
IIIIi! ~ Mr. a..bt r. .._;..,. f Ia wrtiiiM !Ilea ...tw dlil 
~ bylillply ...W. ar tailll (IOU t.) Ilia WIP -'em.-ClaW's bills 
110 1DJ he 

fUDOiaulo 
c .... c ... ~ 
EDcJc.ane: Sealfie otc.tiW ta c.. Mlil w--.l'ldla r• ...._. VtrUicalioD Script 

P...a U.. hmC~C..M...., 
c.tiWMaB ........... ., ..... omc. 
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-
w..., 28, 1W7. COIViawfL, 

ThLI decepUoD oriP•&ed •b• ZDJI ........ llrllot WM ~ wt&Mu& ZQ1 lmow!.dp or COI!Idt frOID MCI tG Miabllum Rase ........, ud Clae .,.._ pJu 
vvice&Mll eb.,.. w.,.. ld== ol ella& tr'IUIIL ternecllel'l1 upaa beUir made .... o1 chJa ~ I lelllou&llco ..ua., '•• .._,. .m. '*k co MCI IIDd co loak _, ,..,.._ ... ...,... • Will&_... be 8WttcUd 
.... Wick., ...... en [ Jt I clo Ml ......... Will ....... '=t dtla ... caU. Ulled oa IQ a.ulou* biUI. oal7 tiLl& I .a 80 U.. _..I Mild le&llouda. OAH, Wlrrtl. or Ylaia- Ra&e PrMiar te ..... ., ~ dlr' n Cll'l'ter hal KCL or ,. aM !MPw Mil teori""'WWil .,._ 

1CJ carro.& lellloudt WI (dilled 1111/rt • ., mdrr 10 .....,. &UI I - • loaaw ~ daartld ,_ Plllr • "'': zaeO mn1m, bat 1M....., ... ,..,._ 
Uaa& IIPII•Ind oa die 4/13/WIIIGl baft DOC a.- r • .-... 

M tlr • eM ....... IDdlllllt: ef' ..... fllllTM ... 1 .......... llr .al caa.naecl tU& I do DOl ..... a PIIJir, do MC .._.a,.._,_. U.. ....,..laad _, · 
'*tar •ohm"' I did DOC IUIIIfte ca... cia-. wua Uld ~ • v'h '" IIICl did ~ ..a bow &bey wwe blair addld ~ a.J laDiouala lltD Gdll rCiiiiltNCl &be .. , .. , 
OD 4/'lA/'If I piMMd MIILimum ... Prtdlrc -' 1 1'1 eM& ... , ..... be DOCia.d tG ~ ............ rr-., .......... cbel U.IIO& -..., .. eeL 1 
.... NqU11 JOV eee~•ra• ill ..... IGaimwa a. Pttdal, WU&IL OAN s.rw.., Uli/or IWI8outll co~ Uld......., dUa ...._. 

PI- p!aOM ill CM1 ol qu..OO. Tb&k 70L I mq be ,.._.eel I& &h.-e 
aumben: 

owe.: ...... PO.__ 
C~HCaa4MOOI 

Mlaia~aa a.. PnUc 
PO loa 10»:1 
Vu H.,._ CA 11410 

(806) ... 10 
<106) 111-11a 
(106) ... ..., 

--~\ 
~--
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11M m.n• 

a. u t' ' tm a·., ........ ,_ ... , 'fll4/ll/ft u.......... ---~j 
ftlla.. ,., ... ._ ~...-..:..~-- ........ ..,... rtl ,_ ._.f/ll!rf,llrH•t ,...,._.._m.n.•..,n•lllllrtilll' .. u,..,.......,... 1.. .............. ...,_. ......... ..... 
...... 1 1 .. 1 ... -. ... IICI._......, .... -· I ........... . 1 ................. , ...... ~. , .. _......, ... 'WIT&' ....... ,_ ............ OAif ................................. l ............ __ zrt ~ .... ..._.......... t .. fll"rl I .......... WIN,QAII, I. ~ ........ ......, .............. ...._...._ 
0.4/t41rfl........ II I , ........................... c- I 1 .... w I --~WIN._.cwr...._ .. ......,.., .... ·a ....-e-~~a ,.......,._ ·'I .-._.,._. • .._ ... ,.._.....,. • ....._ ' r' ~,. 
.., .......... ~ ........ * ...... tl .............. rtl Rll. r ........ r_...-..... ... ....... .-...., ... r ... a.. rzrt WJ1·1· OAif.WI'N.•P" 1 

......................... IUrierrr._ YCL ,.. ... .-,..... ... -.... .... ~nue.,.r• .. ._.•,.....• ...... • 
...... ....... I I ·--~~~"! I r .... ..-...ca... ........ .-~ ................. - _.. ............ ••••• ~ .... r,...,.....,.., e:cment O.~I ...... M I ..... PIWEI ... I ................... _ca.-........ -. ., ............... , JJ # lfllhlll ... ,..._... ....... ._,...._. ................................... .... 
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,. 

U..., 28, Ul8'7 

,., ..... we,. ara. .,.. 
_, . ..-~n~n ,..,..TJ. 

E c E I v ED 
a -3 117 

a. t7a• 1' tl'i8ed/PN•ft'el Tal~p••• a...-- -
' '-3 ., o.. ........... 

TIU8 il • ftlllow-ap co ID1 cal¢ .. ...,.., flf/tA/rl _.., ~ 
aad hadu'eal eta..,. ..... -., ...... Wllbf ............ PttcUw. 
'~'~at. .. .._.., -.d ,.... ... ,_ ,._ sdrta·• Ia &WI...-. To elite I 
baft &«<litid DO'"" • hat:-:.::: to., crbpbmr ~DOl' baftl 
beea ..... co,...... clail prrt' ... ......... .... WU'I'eL 
OAN s.m.., cw 8eiJ8oa&la. 

Upaa Nftiwtac ID1 IWIIIoal.ll••.,..•' fl•llltrl (CIIW md..O, I di8cuuwed 
tJa.ac ..., ............. ctrrW bad .............. wt&lacNI ., ta&bortaadoD. 
lmowlecllt. • ~hat Ma co ... ae,.., .a.l -vl•••uaa 1t1e ~· 
I haft .._ ....,_. tJa.ac lllaa.ua lilt PrW1i1 il• .U.. tar 1D0C1Nr OMipUlJ 
c:aUed "WDTel. • Tba& leOSou&la •11 ••' iadudlld ciatrt- hat OAN S. Jicee tor 
~ aad 9'0hcs"1 -•kw ftWa I ....... ..,.laid, U.......,. wa&ed. ud bed 
uwr audaonaed • .._ cflen·e 11 wtt11 _, repr111 lldw oiMuabluam Race 
Pr1ciac. Wlll'eL OAN, BeiiJouiL • .., oUw DI!CDP'flll o6'wiDI ~ ud ..,._,,,-""- . 

l pead tlae an"" ac.d cbart- OD rJ1 lellllou&lt bd aad DOdWIWJSouda ill 
~ <01197 'a 1111) ol &lte ~~..,.... l baft aow l«<lited leJJSoutb't 
aew .., ..... wiUcla oaocuau. co r.a..t ,.._ ..,._ ot•n.• c•us.ee plua tu> 
(01' &be ..... I .. , aad .............. ~ I eclt•t•&b' 6pu&e. I btd Jaop.d tbal 
tJUI curna& 1.a woaJd baft bad.._..,._~ 10 tJa.ac I ooWd coarider 
tJUI problem ,........ baa c.1te pa.., ..,._ .......ua <U&Iaouila t.be7 an ill'tictced 
• wader illvwctpd61l). 

-



..... 
f-o 
I 

c.... 
2 
I 

M 
...... H 
t"lf-o 
0 1 
I N 

(X) (X) 
O'lv 
I ,..... 

Ur
UlO'I 
Q, 

· 0 o z 
Z M 

f-olD a:w 
w:.:w 
0Ut..:J a:o<l: 
000. 

- JOII(,S. LBSI 

-- ZZZI ~~ ... MJ1 

------~-------------------------
~~-~-----------------------

Mil TO a.MY (l- IISJMa CO. ) 

'- ft!IIU""' MU P!ICU5. lilt . 

..... .. , UQM IHIIZI -·· ,_....,_ • lto4l-74l-Zll5 
c.. .. 
..-.. 1!11l-74l-ZI75 

- ttlwrbt IM 

l-~-...~--------------------

• . ,_.s s•rs t .. t •ts 1-. •tst..ce sen lee ws swftc._. ,,.. Atat witllellt Ills •tflorfntl•, .... SQS tMt .. ws • AT&T's Trw S..t .. s Ca11t .. PI•. tit .. jects te tilt swttd, .. -ts tilt "'-''• lnttUflt... (Pl(AS( lllllSTICAU MID NDII. A •tAillD .IJJO ... , lla:UIIn• lCM,ITAPl- Afft.IU..E ClOUtS FCJIII lMl WITCH!. JUS - l- DIST-E CAllS Aflll YM OIITACT !lint 1W: CUSTCIO. ) 

Oa· l7 rt~t~1 ....,.rt Nett,.. stall .. t'-t t• c..-, .... ~•''" • t-.e rec:ordN -*r INI ,.,.r wrt ,,.. • •••••t sales c•tncter. 01 -lZ FAXED TO CO. USIIIi 1W: Fll TEU .... -· liSTED Ill ... , . pt(AS( Mil ftE A COPY Of T1IE ACIUM. TAft l(a.J(D YUIJltATUII IY .MIINY lt, 1917, SO If( CAM liSlEI TO IT . 

IIOll : r~t 1ho shted tlllt cwst-r was cot~hcted Uld s1t11attoa rwsohed. 01 · 28 l~ rKtiYed 
•this Is Mt CJOing to ch~ngt lfiJ of., plloM senlces7• lot a dtrec:l answer . Verifier bPglns answering q~stiOft bJ stating that she will still be 11slng the s~ local carrier . 

-.nt- ~•u~••uz~•----------
.,~._ Z; H r! ... !l/!6196 

•• c;A_j ._ MIL ... lllll/96 ·-..i..I-.......... '-'IKI __________ __ 

...... t ... _.t .. s._-a ... ll.._ ______ _ 

ct ..... ....Ill_ .... H/zt/97 

.... , ....... ....L.--------

COISUID IEOUEST 

FLOIIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
CCIIUSSIOM 

~ SHUNAID OAII IOULlYAaO T ALLAIIASSl£, fL. lU"· H St .... 41J-611t 

PLlA.~ alTtla ... TillS nHnt WITII auoaT Of' At'1HH"t IU: 

Sl!lrln Stotts 

OU( : 0!/10197 
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P.080XIOOO 
8LOOMflELD, NJ 0700) 

_F ..... A.a...&..lx ____ c~o---v:.........E-..R....___.s ... H~E~....E.__r . 1 1 1 1 ·~ 

DATE: 1{1'1 /"17 -~~ .M!I8rr 
TO: fhr'c (tv )1,kr' P.HONE: CONSUMER Art;~;. > 

FAX: ----------------
FROM: JJ m G=.t t &a .SO PHONE: 8()()..408.8881 
M~ Ra Pricing lnr. FAX: I00-501-5ee5 

RE: {Artnf ~ /)c bw.Jt ·A l'lrJ NUMBERS OF PAGES: __ _ 
IS2.11~-,; 

MESSA&f 

St.;;~" , 
Eic 
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J-.y 10. 199'7 

Sl*tlys-. 
Florida Nllic s.w. eo..-..-
2$40sa...d0111' .... 
Tal' ' 1 Pl. 3239NI50 

RE: ~ & D*ln* s-
1Slll21 

O..MI.s.bl: 

Milll~n--Jidcillla~-.-.ID .... s-aa•suJIDtM ... ....... a.d I ... I o.iala.lll !' ........ ,. I ......... , 
nm ._.,.... • ..,_.._._ I ; . ~--~ ... ·I 'to•cbll• iJI:dlp - fii .......... WJIN:updilca...W..8dlllo ........... ..._ ............. w.. .......... Mn. s-lafonDid •cbll.U ... _....__._ ....... _..WII•AT&T. ~~~ways. MltP'•c-'d¢d•O ,(-.....-.awl 'I ... _. .... _, C.U.cbll ......................... ). _..._._Mrs..._. 
Hoowlc, W... s-....... _.. I ., ..... - •~+,a 1a11J •I' a DOl wtdt )'CU : ; 1 ..... .-AT&T, I .... •IIt'' • Ia :NNII.s-cbll Milliauaa.JIItrils AI Ww--•12J6W...-w,.....lt-Mn. J-.'awl , ..... ..._...._._.._._..... • ._ t+cti• ..., .. • ......,, ........ ., ................................... ....., ... , p « "'MaP. 
I. MltP ....... a ............ .__.._,__._, p d1nt_,. 

; ; wuatt.• lat J ' IIIII ow bd!la u 'aMitP..W:. OCIII\'Wiia nil ... .,._ ........... _ C:..-yofdal .. 

2. 

3. AJt. ..._oidia ordar. a U.J. &sa. CllftiW m,il o•" d• 8d -.~come ----··= •b1•111diJ -~ : J .,. lhtiDAililll iDdudld ..... ldl ..... ,. ... , ... -.e.. dlia--...W:. ...... 
10 dalir - ,.. ................ ----,.,., ............ a-. .......... .._., •r••••••••...._...,. ....... ...,...,,.... .. .., ••r•-• 'n 

300 .,_.,. DIM. '-0 ... ..., ........... Nl 07'0Cl Cl11001401-ttte II faa: I lOOt Sot-5665 
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4. After tbl ceni6ed mail pKUl WIIICDL dw MI'Vic::c ordlr W11 beld for founeca ( 14) 
days. jUII iD c.- tbl C1lllOCDir dllapd tblir aWid. nJi 14 d8J w~ perW il ia 
co ......... , ...... c ........... c................. .. 

I hop8 thi.l cJm&.l dw atallliw Qualhy A--:. procea ..m.d by MRP. The 
informiDoa proWled abow Duldw. I~ 10 r.olviDa dliiii*W. If l 11181 be of lnY 
funber •aii'MCI • you. II'- do ~to call. 

Siacny, 

EDc1cMur1s: CopJ olc.nHW !• C.. hWI Wekoml P8CUI r.,._..._..__. 
,.... t.aa.&a.c-c.. ......... 

: ~·· 
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MINIMUM RAil pft!CiM YQMIJM UQUIMO TAN UCO!OIO Vlfti!ICADON ICf!IPI Y«1JH lifiAHATi YEU1il 
HPIJO' I 1m (!!rat IOd lMt rwrpl wltl ttll VltiAcllolt ft Quilty COfiCrOI Department h.,. at Mlnlm•tm fl!!ltl Pr1clngtncorpot8tM, 1 wllbe rua'*'l INa ... to_... 8CII:UIIe order en1ry ollfte ca.. The rNton we n ~ II to fWD Alii .. Cllllll rou dlloulllll wtlt (IIIII!Wifl!'' hiO!I 1M rwrwl In on1er to ,...... the MiniiVft ... ,.... 2ft ..... .,.,....,. .. 

Do rou have 1M lutMftlr .. .,....,. ... -.uuMMIIIMie ................. ~tete PrtcAnt7 OK. ;rtotll 

Do rou ~ tMt ...... _. .._ ,...... .. M 1111 .... ,_ ~lftl carrter ..._AT&T, Mel,.,... Of wan.~ ......... ,.... ....... .., 
Do. ,..,....,..,...IMI.,.t•=.._,....... ......... uwta,...iiiWu dwlltlrow~oat. I phoN COlli,.,, 

• '::.:~ ... - • . Z: m . JW ::W: -· ... • W.IW • ... W 1. OK.riOltl', yourMfMII ________ . __ endwtlllle¥Ot.'!' tltle, pleMe? 

mull Ilk: Now II....,._,... ........ ,...."" M lllweMMIIn lftll -..-.. lllul'-• ,.~.?(II 'Y• . you mull the--...... .....,....,. 

2. Now,.._...., Ia lneM pC .... & .....,, n ....... II,..,.., A .... p •·a• llt!l. 
3. Thea.c::t ........ ~--..... ,., ......... _________ _ ,,.,.. hGw ttll ..... ., ,_ .......... til? 

4. Whllll your ..... ,..,IIIII ..... ..._. ~ IOCII..W:.II111111ed? ----· 5. Now. tN ..... .._I,..fartflll-...anll ___________ iathet ngt'C? 

e How muct1 11 tM .... • • w _.. ol 'fOIJI pttone bll__, monltt? TMC• jyat !bt lqnp Otetanc;e db YAY' l!n W A FICIW ,.., (NCIIIOCII uugt). 
1. Your me...._, ..... ,..,,._ • ......_,. ______ _ 

8. And, your I~-~ ... pNN IIUI'IIIIerl ... .-.: --------------
e. 

codn? 

1 o Oo d ot your lineleppeer ot1 -loUI btl? 

11. We will be Mnding you our COli umg no aurcNrge calllnt c.rd conwaft6entty billed wttft your 1oce1 phone com'*'Y .., thll 11 to ...,. you aurcMrge~ et ,.y phonea • hoeala, OK? (If yea) How "*'Y C8l'da wcUd you IIU ..,. to you? 

-
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12. Oo you !\eve ..,.. ...,. OMiealtioft? Clf YU. then) Would you .. lfte diMowtta 10 apply 10 all •·-:··· · :-:·., Clfr.. )'f"ll' n·-:-~ rm.,...... r-:~~~ ~.,~,."""' .....-..: ..,., I'~-. "'"' .. --! ....... ·..._ .nra ......... ? ANJ.. ....... ~-- ..... - MCih ITN1 Art there Wit modem 01,.. .,_ .,.,.? 

T'hla nat rnr-r,.,... _.,, .. .,...... 
13. AIIO now, • a..,...,, .. ~you .. llgllle ... .....,._ole,......,., n.epec~a~·ottw .ndudaa 3 'ltll ~ oi..W:. witt no dulloii fie. Alrlll mon1r11 o1 Mil IIMol you • pay • flat rnon~t~.'y ,.. o1 S10.I8 tar une.--N~ec~ .-~ The...., • ....._eo you • .,. wt~a'••• coet o1 oN<t sse. e . Would you .. !'nON ... _., 

(lfc•IO...., ..a wMIIIIM .,..,_, ,..,, "= .... ,..., -~, 

'• 
diecount In .... .._, ..,,.__. , ... Ill ln. ..... .__.., .. M.....,.. Oft,..., betaalf to rMtrtot _,., .., .. ....,_ .. ...., ...... row NfY ... wltMut ... ,. ,...,._d apPfOY,:. Allo, your Mlnlmurlt lt8e. ..,.,._ _.. IIIII-•,...,. lilt.,.....- ..,11'1il ~you.,..,....... 10 you ere ... "'" urdnllmJpllll ................ 

t~:'n ~,,...__. ._...., .. ,~ ,....., .. ..,.,,,.,_.,.,_.,.Ciftelll....,, 
Now. befQra I go, .,. .....,. Wit oe. QU111tioN you !\eve .... ow .-vice? 01<. grut. Thanlla end weteome to tne neiWOrtd 

-
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Welcome to enhanced 
long dJst.a savings 

utlllzlns advanced network 
technology such as AT&T, 

MCI, Sprint, or Wlltel 
~ Clft ,.U cfldllan ID ~ ,.U ~ .......... and ....,. . .,Minlllull 
RICe ftl'tdftl, lncl ,.. dllcusMd by lllephol~~o. MINmum--~ .. IlPPY .. ~ ... couns on all your ....... lftd it ICei'NIIOIIII 
IOfll diDa Cllll..- Mill•• .... ...... Inc. ................ ,... .. . 
W\ce lnWI8icle ...... willa,.. local ...... bill. • Throup MI ... .,. late PrldJit, 
I tllcounl filet ................ .,,_ 
it alway~ Kllhu .. AI Ill *'-. 'fOIJIIont dlto 
!Maalll will be~ o.the"W!ql.llllly 
dilifll fiber 01* .... .., Cll*a:lfl yo/~ 
become accuiCOIMd 10 IUdl u AT.T, MCI, 
Sprint or LD~IIt. Minimum 
IY~ PncJnt 1C1fte ~ MMc.e lnut~ ~ complete ca. COM'Cif lftd the conveNenc:e al 
rtmlninl one c:hedllhrouah )'OUo" loul J;.ho."\e 
com~ 

"1"--~---lllr---,., ...... __ ,..... __ , '-
'-'-.... -..otllllk 

Minimum Rate Pricing 
Utilizing AT&T, MCI, 

Sprint or Wiltel 
Underlying Networks 

tf you haw any quttttons 
In the rnantimt-PIUM 
all Ul at 1-800-408-1998 

c: riCIIn tt.e ltiCIOMd 
poaee paid card. 
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I ~~~ES..!.R.!~Lr .. ~~ I 
PCIIr.G WIU. • MD IY AOCI 

Mlninun "-""• Inc. P.O. biOOO 
Bloomfield, NJ 07003-9761 

llu I • I I 1,1, I I I ,1 I lml 
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e...., !1111111 Mil PIICI!5. lilt . 

....... "····· '-'• ... ...,_. fMtl -llZ·f)• 
ca .. 
....., fMti -Hl-lllt 

.. ------------------------__, L~_.._.. ____________________ __ 

Cat .... Mhl e. ,.., ... a can ,,. It~ ..... ,...,.., .. '" 1 ... •tsta.te sentc.. test_,. ul4 U. caner l .. tcaW e. •• """'' .. ts.it cat..,.•s ._ .. ...-.ss. lit 1114 till •• I ..... It ef I ftt n1t11. .. ...... 1114 M .. 11 •• ..,. c.st.... eat U. l ... t nta '"'"1•. test_. sal4 e. •• •t ,.,..,.... '" sentee •• .. , .. te .. ..ttct.M .ttl e. ...... Pl .. se I nest tpte, c•uct c.st.... _. ,....1• ,..,.... ~ U. 4ate ..... 

J-IJ ra,1J recti ... 

s-t ,. .... ,..., ... ..,tt1 .. 1 t•f-tt• ~~ .. ~~~ .u .... •• u. .....,_.. It •• steW • -•• 1 .... t111te stteatt• If u. ~ W U. ._ ef u. 1•1•1 ... 1 • can•. , ........ ...,. t•f-tt•. 1111 ._ ef It~ Dlr• •• ,, ....... U. I .. II'J •• ftl .. • F ... U. Please tnesttpte fwtller, ,.....,,. te. witt• scrt,t _. .. , t• ceMersatt•s,.. •1 hue. A ...,....t IsM t., fiiJ II. na.ls lith IIdia ...... 

5-16 re,1J recelwed 
rt 1e dosed 

...,_. ... &.IIH5CLCJiu.l ..... l _ _ __ _ 

••"-.J• ..... F~.~~M-- -«JilttZ 

··~~--~----

..,...._ ..JLS~~o~.:.- l~::~4L....-------

ct_..,--- -· 0$/zt/tl ..................... _____ _ 

FLOIIDA PUBLIC SEIYICE COIIRSSIOII 

PLUSI RITURfil THIS fOIIM wnH •aPOilT Of ACTIOfil m 

"''" "· "'"'""' 
OU[: OZ/ZJ/97 
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M111 IS,l997 .. ., ....... .. Flaridl,... .... Ctc -".-
2S40 a--10* ... 
Ts'' Pll2Jtt-

U:O..WIWU... 
••••• 

C..Wa.MII ..... 

., , ._...._ta(WIP)IIa..._fll,.. ..... llr ··• ' • 

.. f I ••*- '..,.,,. t' ............. 'tklfll ....... 0..'•-•,.. ........... Aka II,... :r·.- 'rr'm it ...... , , ........ _..,... ..... ,.."(' ....... rwpaft. 
~.,._..._ .. ..,..a*ll' Dr 

.., ..... ,._ID_.Sollll.._..,_. .......... _, c a c a '-4iiowed ._....., ... ....._ ,........,......, 'r I 1:,.... r••••n• _.. ............... _ ........... ..., ......... ,,, •.. 

........ ' ...... , IIIIUIJflaP. 

J..,...._, 2 d ................. ,.,_,_..,~ lfyou-. 
..,, 1 ................ ,.. 

, . .,. 

lOO .__,..DIM. '-0 . ._ 10110 .... , ' It N1 0101D .11011 ......... '-: 1100150f:S665 
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F*-Jll,l"' 

1540··-· TzC' ~-.n-

U: Dlwll& I. Willa 
1605111 

' d 

11111._ .......... 1 ...................... ...,_. a I llf e' ,.,......, ... Willa. 'Ill ql R , , .. 1 t' flo M'' ................................... , .._ .. , rear...._.,.. . ,...,., • .,._._.... __ _ .... . .............. ' ' ........... _ .. _ ...... 
1IIR!I ,_Ill,.. II J 1 

!I zl). 

~ b...;t6:;4~ 
n.a-
c C.." I 

lOO.....,.. DrM. r.o. .. IDOl) • .._,, ... 4 Nl 0100) ........... ,_ 11001 5(».566.5 
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:~ .. ,_ 
-·~ .. ,.,.. .. ~~~ .. ~ ,..,._,__ 

~ - ,. '"1. .,.. .. ..... ~ 

. . . 

F*-J 21, lf97 

DMIIWU.. 
POa.m7 
F a d'M ._. pt 320:15 

M'z' ............... (IIIII') ..... ..,.. 0 1 ,. .., .... ... o1 .... _IIFhl .. llf !' 11111 ............................. . .,..., .................. ,.. ... _., .... ,. « - ...... ... ..... • .• .., .......... ,.t ........ ..., ....... ,... .,,.. ...... _., ............... ,.., ................ _ 
,...,..,,., ... 2 ........ .. 

o.-....-..,__ ....... ., I ........... ~ ...... JII'OPidJ p ltD....... All t'rJIOJMIP.._. inti tm .. I'R's .,......... ¢ IIMI .. '&' -..................... I' ... '11 N..._tDauwa 1 ,.... ..... ... ............. ....,...... • ....... ., rt I '•(LOA). lllil..tiiiLOAJI.,. ..... JHI..-il ... ilr_,~PN , a-._..,,.,. , a. ..,.._ .. ,....,..,.<_.,..,_. .. ,cc ,.....,,..,JIIIW).. • ................. ..... Qi*"' r.,.... ... .., ... adl «•._._....,co 1: .. -w. ,..,.. ' we. Allr-"*•lildle • 1•..-IHI""'-'IIalr,c n CWl c:-.1 dllllr ......... if ....... viaCM'tiiU &.100 Q ....... u.,. ,.....,... ..... _ _.,n-... -....,. ................. .., ........... '"* .. .............................. 111 .\111111....... « ,_...,_ ...... ,.... ................. ... ................ ,....,.. ................... llaopetMI)'OU ... .... ldN ...................... ,......., 117'011 ..... ..,. ftnlr q\IIIDoDt,. c ................ 0111, 

Su.c..ly, 

~i~~ 
JlmO..O 
Cut~Gm~r C.. M....., 
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ATTACHMENT E 

ATTACHMENTE 
DOCKET NO. G71527-TX 
JANUARY 8. 18M 

==u= : i;.f!~iu,f I J 1 I' •• ~ - "I (( ~.,1:! i !iii ! i.e- I .c" srr•••a:a: i · i I i ~:=f~:~: - ~I i !if~r•• l :t l I i 1: 
!.1 ·1ll!ll"r 1:: i' ~ j.:i Ji .~'j= 1 I! . : t£d··ri :!f ii!~!i• ~ I,. ~~·I fl'l• 1

i iifj •t !J iHi!!(i i.lr ~Ufl!l lt ~hh 1 'l I ~,. 3r~:~li1~ 
!1 ~~~H~i 
1; l' .. ~r•! .;: ilf,,. ft 

1-a ' i 

I ~~~~~i I •rr,i··t ~~' ~~~' q a ... !i1 i . Cit ... I r r ~ ii ii ~~~ I . ... . ~ t i a& c n • • • 
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n, ._...._.ta(WII')IIa.....,.., .. tm.., .. 0 3 a,...._,. I I..... nil __ ._., 'a l.Ctllt 
fDII wile ' a dr Ml'-• ' f o.•n" I I ....... ...... ~-aiO..._..., .. ....,_ .... .., ........ ._.n , a. PltdiJ.I& ............ iLpfllc• .. IO .... IOill ..... 
MD 1 ,.._.._ .. ._.ti_.,..._(L&~oll..._.._....._. ••1?1 1£, ..... ...,_, I ,._.,I;' -~IIWiJJ) 

111111--••=+----....~~~~---~•·--"• d r*..-s. 
lltllt ........... ..., ...................... ~ ..-, I• I II Jl_,tl...,.a ..... .CPra 3 

•• ,_ .. -.. I l'ef...._tl_. .... ...... 

flllll;ll*- ' a j .......... ,.....,_,_..,..,., lf,ou-. .,. d ............... ... 

lOO 'n t; CIW DfM. '-0. .. ..., • -· ft~t Nl 07'CIID. IIID _,... r.: 11001 501-*5 
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n 1 ._...._._(WIP)ila....,.ot6ua ... ,.,. 11 J' I 
2

,.... .., ............ a............ 
2 ........... ..... .................... a... .................. ,... ........ ... lao ' 2 

,_. .. ,, ...... ._._ nl rl 
.... J' I ........ ._,.. ............... _...... • .. ._ NIP ..... lw• IIIFM WIP '- I .. • PCC a t 1 1 U,.·las 1£1" • NIP, 1 t6ilclala•• -. ..... ....__ ..... .._. ______ ...., .... fCC. 

'Ill ... rrrru at, ... ,, ,filliP ... ,., ............ ...... .................. tsrlsll'l: ...... 'l .......... 2 ,5ft I ....... .,._. 5 .,1 

S' It), 
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